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Dagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Elliott, Jessica (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 1:54 PM
"To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Subject: Tembec Enterprises Inc. 2010-2029 Forest Stewardship Plan (file 4572.00)

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Blue

Parks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed the proposal filed pursuant to the Environment Act for
Tembec Enterprises Inc. 2010-2029 Forest Stewardship Plan (file 4572.00). The Branch has no
concerns with the proposal. However the Branch would like to ensure that the licence include clauses t>
protect ecologically sensitive and protected areas, as in past licences, and include the statement: “The
Licencee, quota holders, or third party operators, shall not harvest timber within the boundaries of any
proposed or existing Ecological Reserves, any Provincial Parks and any Park Reserves ™.

Jessica

Jessica Elliott

Ecological Reserves and Protected Areas Specialist
Parks and Natural Areas Branch

Manitoba Conservation

Box 53, 200 Sauteaux Cres., Winnipeg, MB, R3J 3W3
phone: 204-945-4148

fax: 204-945-0012

email: jessica.elliott@gov.mb.ca
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